CIL CONSERVATICH COIZ/IS3ION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW HEXICO

DATE 12/13/55

MR. We E. MACEY
OIL CCNSERVATION COM¥ISSION

ROX 871 FE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PRCPUSED NSP 21
PROPCSED #SL
Dear lMr. Macey:
I have examined the application dated __12/1
for the Gulf H, T, Oroutt C #8 6-2A-3%
Cperater Lease and Well Yo. S-T-3

and my recommendations are as fcllcows:

dual
I oppese the principal of withdrswals from within same vertical interval-

with but 28' between the two sones of production, I feel that gas may be

associated gas from oil some-in view of several existing units of this type,

CK but I feel that special tests should be performed at regular imtervals

tc determine completencss of separstion,

Yours very truly,

304.83 acres

CIL COr3TRVATION CCii1S5ICN

Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8 of Sec. 2

S axkatxkxxXixxkxxx C, M. Risder

Ergineer



